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- F L’ | /4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Badil M = §1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 62565 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 195607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507158-R

W] Ailiated to Federation Intemationale Des Experts En Automobile I

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA1B004881/Kvd3

SOANON ROAD B2 I
Al ey w1431
SINGAPQORE 072914
Code: AWA
.40 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE ]
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected GP 5588X
Policy No, AVCPSBO0B4211701 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 600.00
Assign From KIN WONG Assign Date 13/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.C 1]
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
a Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. _ Dascription of Damages =
- General Information
Accident Date  13/03/2018 Inspaction Date 19/03/2018
Survey held at ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK
2A AMK AUTO POINT #03-11
SINGAPORE 568047
5a. & Remarks
MTHE MARKET VALUE I5 S§—————(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS




Veron Chen SLI{I{Autnz

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 3:23 PM

To: 'Motorsurvey'

Cc SUR; Wang, Kin (Kin Wong@awac.com)

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X
Dear Ben,

Final amount $1823.50 incl. confirmed check items before excess $600

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tang, Ben [mailto:Ben.Tang@awac.com) On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 10:15 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X

Dear Veron
Please proceed to authorize part by part repair@$1,487.00 and check items $973.42 to be verify.
Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0Bl6

F: +65 6423 0864

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 5:03 PM

To: Motarsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>



Ce: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03,2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X

Dear Ben,

Kindly advised on the authorisation.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 3:13 PM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Mot ac.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@| .Com

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X

Dear Ben,
Please refer attached base on cost +10%.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone; 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tang, Ben [mailto:Ben.Tang@awac.com| On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 3:00 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Matorsurvey < awac.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X

Dear Veron

We refer to your teleconversation with Kin advised that Accord Auto cannot repair on lump sum as there are no
used parts available,

Please advise the repair amount base on costs +10% 7
Thank you.

Best Regards



Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0816

F:+B65 6423 0864

E: ben.tang@awac.com
W: www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@|kkauto.com|
Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 4:11 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motarsurvey @awac.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X

Dear Kin,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GP 5588X
Date of survey: 19/3/2018
Number of days:4 days

Brake inorder and tyre condition in serviceable.
Vehicle repair on part by part ,repairer are unable to repair at cost plus 5%
We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards, .

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubj Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 10:15 AM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Ce: SUR <sur@| .com

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

3



BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fix: G256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wong, Kin [mailto:Kin.Won ac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 4:59 PM
To: LKK (assignments@lkkauto.com) <assign I >

Ce: Accord Auto(Claims) (claim carworkshop.com,sg) (claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg)

<claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>; SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle : GP 5588X
Policy Number - AVCPSB0084211701 gﬂt A458SD3
Policy Excess $600.00
Sum Insured - Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model . Toyota Dyna 150 Manual
Name of Workshop Accord Auto Services Ple Ltd
Contact Number - 6481 8517
Person to Contact : Jessy Sce
Estimated Cost of repairs z NA
(x) Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
(%)
(%) Check brake and Tire condition
(%] Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
Remarks
Regards,

Claims Division




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2078 10:41 AM

To: ‘Accord Auto(Claims)'

Cc SUR; Gilbert Ng

Subject: RE: GP 5588x -DOA: 13/3/2018 (ALLIED WORLD)
Dear lessy,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GP 5588X on part by
part (Excess $600-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(40B933)

From: Accord Auto(Claims) [mailto:claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 3:53 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <sveronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Gilbert Ng <gilbert.ng@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Subject: Re: GP 5588X -DOA: 13/3/2018 (ALLIED WORLD)

Dear Vernon,

We unable accept repair at cost plus 5%.
Thank you.

Kind regards,
Jessy Soe

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel : (65) 6481 9517
Fax :(65) 6481 9516



This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate, use
or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

On 19 March 2018 at 15:37, Veron Chen {LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Jessy,

Please check vehicle able to repair at cost plus 5% instead of 10%

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Veron Chen !LKKAutu}

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 10:15 AM

To: Veron Chen {LKKAuto); Motorsurvey

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X%

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

50 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 0864

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 5:03 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X%

Dear Ben,

Kindly advised on the authorisation.

Best Regards,

Vveron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 3:13 PM
Té: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>



Ce: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13,03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X

Dear Ben,

Please refer attached base on cost +10%.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ukl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tang, Ben [mailto:Ben.Tang@awac.com| On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 3:00 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsury awac.com>
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
used parts available.

Please advise the repair amount base on costs +10% 7
Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company. Ltd

60 Anson Road #0B-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 0864

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 4:11 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motors >

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto. com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X

2



Bear Kin,

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

Bast Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 5256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 10:15 AM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey(@awac.com>; assignments <assi ents@|kkau >

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
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wong, Kin [mailto:Kin. Wong@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 4:59 PM

To: LKK (assignments@lkkauto <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Accord Auto(Claims) (claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg) (claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg)

<claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>; SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@lkkau m>

Subject: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle : GP 558BX




Policy Number AVCPSB0084211701 : “‘Cﬁ“‘ | A4sesD3
Paolicy Excess $600.00
Sum Insured Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model Toyota Dyna 150 Manual

Name of Workshop T

Caontact Number 6481 9517
Person to Contact Jessy Soe
Estimated Cost of repairs MA,

(x)

Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped wnth a car camera. {Eﬂmpuliﬂw]

(x)

(To delete this row where

(x)

)

For account code B280SD8, mmmtmmbamdmmhimuphuMmm
up Mﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂhﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂum LTD

Check brake and Tire condition

(x)

Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs

Remarks

Regards,
Claims Division

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the

intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail

in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it 1s received and opened, it 1s the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.




Veron Chen {LI{I{Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LEKAUto)

Sent: Maonday, 19 March 2018 4:11 PM

To: ‘Motorsurvey'

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED.pdf

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 10:15 AM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
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

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Wong, Kin [mailto:Kin. Wong@awac com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 4:59 PM



To: LKK (assignments@Ikkauto.com) <assignments@Ik >
Ce: Accord Auto(Claims) (claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg) (claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg)
‘eclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>; SUR (sur@Ikkauto.com) (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle : GP 5588X
Palicy Number AVCPSB0084211701 i A458SD3
Policy Excess - $600.00
Sum Insured ! Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model : Toyota Dyna 150 Manual
Name of Workshop J Accord Auto Services Pte Lid
Contact Number : 6481 9517
Person to Contact . Jessy Soe
Estimated Cost of repairs 3 NA,
(x) Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
(To delete this row where applicable) o _ - L
(x) For account code B280SDS, please adjust cost of repairs based on material costs plus 5% mark
'up when repairs are carried out at ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD i,
(x) Check brake and Tire condition
(x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
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
it is received and opened., it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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..ﬂl;.::- P L Gompany Regitration Mo, 120807 198R

ST AVE L #0235 PAYA DI ISDUSTRIAL PARK, STSGATORE Jmais TEL | bS] A28 0581 FAN US4 h2EALVIE

Your ref: AVCPSBOOR4211701
Owr ref: CS/AWAIS0D4881/Kvd3 Date: 19/3/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sir/Madam
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.GP 5588X
We thank you for your instruction on 343201

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned
vehicle on_19/3/2018 at the premises of M/s ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §§3,406.42
Revised Estimate Amount : 551,487.00
"Check" Items Amount : 58073.42
Murkel Value ; 5561.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : §528,280.00
Nett Vilue : §532,720.00
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the

front n/s portion e front
Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Repair Cost Economical

Yours fathfully,

Kenneth Kong
Licensed Appraiser



* Nivitha (LK Auto)

From: Wang, Kin <KinWong@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 4:59 PM

To: LKK (assignments@lkkauto.com)

Cc: Accord Auto(Claims) (claims@mycarworksho p.com.sg)
(claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg); SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) (sur@lkkauto.com)

Subject: OD survey assignment for GP 5588X - DOA : 13.03.2018 ; Our Ref: GP 5588X

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle : GP 5588X
Policy Number | AVCPSB0084211701 ! e F A458SD3
Policy Excess : $600.00 -
Sum Insured : Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model : Toyota Dyna 150 Manual |
Name of Workshop . Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
Contact Number - 6481 9517
Person to Contact 1 Jessy Soe
Estimated Cost of repairs t NA

Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
(x)  For account code B280SDS, please adjust cost of repairs based on material costs plus 5% m
| Up when repairs are carried out at ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD \

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

H



it error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owmer 1Dy

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
WVehicle Make:

Vehicle Modal:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engina No.:

Chassis Na.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Iintended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein Is correct as at 19 Mar 2018

Company
552BM

GPS588X
No

19 Mar 2018
TOYOTA,

TOYOTA DYMNA 150 MANLUIAL

Silver

014

1KD2471111
JTRATASY 10K204099
2785500

24 Dec 2014

24 Dec 2014

1

$£1393.00

MNa

$0.00

23 Dec 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$41,830.00
$20.280.00
$28,280.00



ANA2018

Transfer Fes Enguiry

"Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. :

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1;

Vehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No.:
Propellant:
Engine No.:
Engine Capacity :

Maximum Power
Output :

Maximum Laden
Weight :

Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture ;

Original Registration
Date:

Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category :
PQP Paid :

COE Expiry Date:

Road Tax Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date :

Intended Transfer
Date:

CO2 Emission :

GP5588X

B31 - Goods (Open) Lorry (Metal Body)/Pickup

With Hood

Normal

TOYOTA

TOYOTA DYNA 150 MANUAL
JTFAT35Y10K204099

Diesel

1KD2471111

2982 cc

3500 kg

1800 kg
2014

24 Dec 2014

23 Dec 2034

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
$41,830.00

23 Dec 2024
23Dec2018

23Dec 2018

13 Mar 2018

257.00 (g/km)

Fttps.iivrl ta.gov.sg/taivrl actionenguire TransferF eaDetallsProxy *FLUNCT ION_ID=FOS01015ET

12



MAASBOET D [ Accard Auts Services s Lid - =0
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 13033018 11:38
BUBAMITTED BY: Sow Jim ¥l

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Plaasa ropor u,u::rrﬂ:rjl i chalalle of the acdanl 1o abasd up he clavms proceil

2. This Form mus! be compieted by he Policyholder andion 1ha Authonsed Driver

3 |nformatian proveded must oe as trulhful and sccurale es possibln Ary wiful s presentaton o wiboldog of malsrsl licts mey sliow NEUrECE COMpEnNEE o

repudiate policy ability

4 The ssue and accaplance of s Form by msurance companEs & not an edmsesan of policy &bty on ine part of ihe INEWrENce CompanaE

5 false re

b referred o the Police for investigation.

& This report will be fonsended by Ihe insurers of Ihe GiA Records Managemaen! Centre established by e General neuramce Assocation of Singapor |GIA] for
archivineg and thal copeas of this report will, for & e, be mads svallabe upon appicalion Dy Inlaresied peres
7. By the lodgement of this repor! 10 e insurers. you herely consent 1o the archiving of thes report al the centne and o copae of the repon Deng mede avalabe

sloressid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report

Date Of Accldent

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

13/03/2018 11:38

13/03/2018 0750

BLK 316A SEMBAWANG VISTA (MSCP LOT NOQ, 105)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Reglstered Owner
Co Reg No

Emall Address

Moblle Phone No

Alternativa Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purposa for which wahicle was being used at
tima af accidan

Ara you claiming under your own Insurance pallcy
for repair to your vahicle?

If Mo, Pleasae state action 1o be taken
Vahicie Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Pollcy Numbear

Coaver Nole Number

Driver

MName of Drivar

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gander

Mobile Numbear

Fax Number

Contact Numbar

EMail Address

GP5588X

HWAYANG RENOVATION PTE LTD
201605528M
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-BG126686

TOYOTA
DYMNA 150-3.0 D (M)

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

AVCPSBO0OB4211T01

ZHENG JINSHUN
S2T728505C

D4/05/M1887

OUTDOOR

051072010

T YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-06BB0336

NOEMAIL

Pape 1al 156



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vahicle invalved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accidant

Was any body injured in tha Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have besn approached by unknown person|s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Numbear of Passangars (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

VWas the accident reportad 1o tha police?

If Yes, Pleasa state which Pollce Statian

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accidant

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachmeant(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any videa capiured by Car Camara?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 316 SEMBAWANG VISTA
#14-185

760316
YES

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
Z
NO

NOD
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vahicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passparl Numbar
Contact Numbar

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Nama
Natura Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJP5084T
HYLUNDAI AVANTE (WHITE)

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 15
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~ ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A

#3-11 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047 el v
Tel: (481 9518 / 6481 9517 Fax: 6481 9516 emaul: claimsia mycarworkshop.com.sg -
ez Ay erfs ESTIMATE
Allied World Assurance Company, Lid /gy Date : 13/03/2018
0 Anson Road ﬂ Vehicle No GPSSERX
#08-01 Mapletree Anson g 2 ;""""? gﬁﬂd’w Veh Make'Model - Toyota Dyoa 1.5 M
Singapore 079914 J0¥%.-5¢0 ;‘aé,, YOM 2014
Attn: Motor Claims Department < < Chassis No JTFAT3SY 10K204099
_f;:‘: J’ffa/?j/j' X @d:ﬁf Date of Accident ©  13/03/2018
No| Oty Deseription Amount §
Cost ltems:-
1 1 Front bumper 5 15000 —""
2| 1 [Front bumper reinforcement 5 A, 10000 | —. "N
3 I |LH headlamp s emy 22000 | —1"5
1 1 Frout grille J‘l.-._ S ey 150.00 ’L#
s | 4 [Front grille clip o |s T A 720 |
6 | |Front grille logo s Yo 35.00 '#
7 I |Front LH door assy < 7T 56000 | X
R 1 JAir-con condenser and fan assy (complete) 5 'ﬁ" 42000 | T—
Total - Cost ltem | § 1.642.20
Add W |s5f 164.22
Toal |§ 1,806.42

Specinl Nett ltems:-
I | |Front number plate 3 e 3000 .245{.‘,

2 1 Front LH door ROC sticker S sLle. 3000 | —
Total - SN Ttem | § ol.00
| Spray painting on all affected area. g 600.00 f"’"/
Labour remove/refix accident domages parts to knock. jack, cut weld and
b | -
= realign accident affected area 5 300:00 ﬁc:b-(
3 To apply anti rust treatment. b A 2000 | X
4 To check wiring system & light, g 60.00 | 2o/
5 o remove and replace air-con condenser, fian assy & etc. and top up gas.| § 300.00 f:?q_/
Total - L/IC | § 1L.540.00
| Sub-Total| $ 140642
7% GST| $ 138.45
Tatal| § 1.644.87

Page 1/1
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Bik 3018 UB! ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 406710
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 (Account|

WAREHOUSE
4BA SLINGE] RADUT AVE SINGAPORE 726672
TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 6365 2560

g lirned @11 BP0

O OPEHA O ==

gy (e 300 TS

AR Loz

B Dt 17

| Cvtmr

| Xt

-

o =

TaTaie

1 e T ST Y L S

H B smem

G D 1V BTHE Dl B 9077 TR

Wiper DIt WS Nppor iper e Sepet | Mace o e

Emall: jasauto@pacific.nel.sg
GST REG. NO.: M2-0118201-3 CO. REG. NO: 189307741M

Spark plug: Hipoon Do, SR Maco o

Vomeh  Limcis i Sestriaesy

Jagar

ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LITD(AMK)
10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2A

#03-11 AMK AUTOPOINT

SINGAPORE 568047
TEL : 64819518 FAX : 64819516
ATTN : AHYONG 93738358

2
—

DESCRIFTION StkLoc

TAXINVOICE  AR201803-14901

DATE 26/0372018

CUSTOMER ID ACCO02

VEH REG. NO).

TERMS 30 days

O NO.

PAGE NO. Page 1ol 1

CLURR Ss
QTY UPRICE AMOUNT

- TRII70-37200173 HEAD LAMPLH PA 1 19500 19500

KDY231 ’_):4 1-070
2. 1521012590911 FRT BUMPER ASSY (25911 PA 1 14000 14000

KDY231 PLA-B1¥
| POST

GPEE8R Y DOM : 13|03 |0 . / B
SUB-TOTAL 335.00
ADD GST 7.00 % 23.45
= E&OE TOTAL AMOUNT S8 3SB.48

[P] 26032018 11:5634AM
Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash
Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s)

AUIEWAR RN

CRIGINAL

1AE Avto Pte Lid
Sales Executive: SAM

This is computer generated document.
No sigaature is required.

[F] 26AT 2018 1143 32AM

oods Recewved m Good Cirder
QA

Signature / Co Stamp / Dute

\m L



‘ne £ 35 b R A 3] ._.::‘f':"f...... e e
JAE AUTO PTE LTD TOIHBE & 2 2=

Bik 3018 UBI ROAD | #01-121 SINGAPORE 400710 oyl Dmst L0 W n—:—t--“ [ T
TEL &7453833 FAX: A7T454442, GT450816 (Acoournt)

WAREMOUSE = I: S e o .2 ........ ! soEN
ABA SUNGE KADUT AVE SINGAPOHE 729672 S e it T St s 4447 IR St B 11 PN Dt St 1 10D

TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 6365 2

Wigter bludde *00E oo e plades Silipesr | Wlade 11 K
Foerm | Mage m Germavy

e e e R Sk S Mg Do A I A s s
ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTIXAMK) TAX INVOICE - AR201803-14903
10 ANG MO USTRIAL PARK 2A DATE - 26/03/2018
#03-1 1 AMK CUSTOMER ID ACC002
VEH REG. NO. -
SING APOKE 568047 TERMS - 30 days
TEL : 64819518 FAX : 64819516 PO NO. .
ATTN :AH YONG PAGE NO. Page 1 of |
send>>>3-04 CURR. SS
( “soswcxm T T DESCRIPTON _ Sidec _ QTY UPRICE AMONT
Il T88360-25240 AIR CON CONDEN ASSY ul [ 35000  350.00
KDY231 L2-A7-SD

POSTED
 cPRRX WA e’ )

- SUB-TOTAL 350.00

ADDGST 7.00 % 24 .50
T T T T T T T TTTTTTTTTTEsoE_ TOTALAMOUNT SS. 37450
[P] 260372018 11.46:28AM [E] 26/03/2018 11-45:27AM

Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash
Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s),

menoretd AR AR .,
. \mxk

This is computer generated document.
No signature is required. Signature ( Co Stamp / Date
ORIGIMAL

Goods Received in Good Order




Veron Chen !LKlMutu!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 3:27 PM

To: ‘Accord Auto(Claims)’; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: GP5588X - Photos

Dear Jessy,

Finalize COR at Part by Part $1823.50 before excess $600 and 4 w/days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-31561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{40B533)

From: Accord Auto(Claims) [mailto:claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg|
Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 9:45 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: GP5588X - Photos

Dear Kenneth,

Please refer to attached for supplier invoice.

c

an we finalize COR at Part by Part $1823.50 and 4 w/days!
Thank you.

Kind regards,

Jessy Soe

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd

10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A

#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point

Singapore 568047

Maobile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel :(65) 6481 9517
Fax :(65) 6481 9516

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate, use
or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

On 14 May 2018 at 09:23, Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Attach finalised for GP 5588X. Kenneth



From: Accord Auto(Claims) [mallto:claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 27 April, 2018 1:33 FM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: GP5588X - Photos

Dear Kenneth,

Please refer to attached photos.
Thank you.

Kind regards,
Jessy Soe

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mabile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel  :(65) 6481 9517
Fax :(65) 6481 9516

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate,
use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

On 27 April 2018 at 09:45, Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Can | have the photos of the new condenser?

From: Accord Auto(Claims) [mailto:claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 26 April, 2018 6:19 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: GPS588X - Photos

Dear Kenneth,

Please refer to attached photos and finalize with us.



Thank you.

Kind regards,
Jessy Soe

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 24
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel : (65) 6481 9517
Fax :(65) 6481 9516

This email s confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate,
use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg. Na: 10980T198R GST Reg. Ne. 18-9607188-R

Affiliated 1o Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobiio

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref CS/AWA 1800488 1/Kvd3e2

e RoAD s IR
ﬁ&‘:ﬁé&ﬁ;ﬁm (6th FLOOR) Date  25-05-2018
SINGAPORE 079514
Code : AWA
B Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected GP 5588X%
Policy No. AVCPSB00B4211701 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim Mo. Excess ($) B00.00
Assign From  KIN WONG Assign Date 13/03/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTADYNA C.C 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTFAT35Y10K204099 Colour SILVER
Odometer 134117 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185 R15X8 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195 R15X8 BRIDGESTONE gmm
R/H Rear Tyre |155 R12X&8 (D) YOKOHAMA 33 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |155 R12X& (D) YOKOHAMA, 111 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5, General Information
Accident Date  13/03/2018 |inspection Date 19/03/2018
Survey held at ACCORD AUTOQ SERVICES PTELTD
10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK
2A AMK AUTO POINT #03-11
SINGAPORE 568047
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$61,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
59 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Pays Ubi Industral Park, Singapone 408833
TEL: 8256 35581 FAX: B258 4115

Rag. No: 18960T108R GST Reg. No. 19-B607188-R Page No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GP 5588X
Qty Description of Parts Condition “mF i Bg] “"“g{“ﬂ‘d
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER (WCP) BENT 150.00 140.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (WCP| NOT NECESSARY 100.00
1[LH HEADLAMP (WCP) CRACKED 220,00 185,00
1|FRONT GRILLE (WCP) SERVICEABLE 160,00
4[FRONT GRILLE CLIP (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 720
1|[FRONT GRILLE LOGO (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 36.00
1|FRONT LH DOOR ASSY (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 560.00
LABOUR
1[AIR-CON CONDENSER AND FAN ASSY (COMPLETE)  |BENT 420,00 350 00
(WCP)
COST PLUS 10% 164.22 58.50
1,806.42 753 50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) DENTED 30.00 20.00
1|FRONT LH DOOR ROC STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 3000
60.00 50.00
LABOUR
SPRAY PAINTING ON ALL AFFECTED AREA 600,00 500,00
LABOUR REMOVE | REFIX ACCIDENT DAMAGES PARTS 500,00 400,00
TO KNOCK, JACK, CUT WELD AND REALIGN ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREA INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
LH DOOR ASSY
TO APPLY ANTI RUST TREATMENT NOT NECESSARY 80.00
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM & LIGHT 60,00 20,00
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE AIR-CON CONDENSER, FAN 300,00 100.00
ASSY & ETC. AND TOP UP GAS
1,540,00 1.020.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,406.42 1,823.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 1,823.50)
LESS EXCESS -600.00
NETT LIABILITY 1,223.50
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DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - This Report is meds salsly fod the uee snd benefll of ine Clian nemed on ™e frend page of this Report.
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